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Developments Affecting Trunk Roads and Special Roads

Highways England Planning Response (HEPR 16-01)
Formal Recommendation to an Application for Planning Permission

From: Divisional Director
Network Delivery and Development
South East Region
Highways England.
PlanningSE @highwaysengland.co.uk

To: West Berkshire Council — FAO Niko Grigoropoulos

CC: transportplanning@dft.gsi.gov.uk
growthandplanning@highwaysengland.co.uk

Council's Reference: 20/01238/OUTMAJ

Referring to the planning application for “Outline planning permission for up to 1,000
new homes; an 80 extra care housing units (Use Class C3) as part of the affordable
housing provision; a new 2 form entry primary school (D1); expansion land for Park
House Academy School; a local centre to comprise flexible commercial floorspace
(A1-A5 up to 2,150 sq m, Bla up to 200 sq m) and D1 use (up to 500sq m); the
formation of new means of access onto Monks Lane; new open space including the
laying out of a new country park; drainage infrastructure; walking and cycling
infrastructure and other associated infrastructure works. Matters to be considered:
Access.,” referenced above, dated 25 June 2020 at Sandleford Park, Newtown
Road, Newtown, Newbury. Notice is hereby given that Highways England’s formal
recommendation is that we:

) off biection:

b) recommend that conditions should be attached to any planning
permission that may be granted (see Annex A — Highways England
recommended Planning Conditions);
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Highways Act Section 175B is not relevant to this application.!

This represents Highways England formal recommendation and is copied to the
Department for Transport as per the terms of our Licence.

Should you disagree with this recommendation you should consult the Secretary of
State for Transport, as per the Town and Country Planning (Development Affecting
Trunk Roads) Direction 2018, via transportplanning@dft.gsi.gov.uk.

e

Signature: / Date: 30/10/2020

e/l
Name: Patrick Blake Position: Spatial Planner (Area 3)

Highways England:
Bridge House, Walnut Tree Close, Guildford, GU1 4LZ

Patrick.Blake@highwaysengland.co.uk

1 Where relevant, further information will be provided within Annex A.
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Annex A Highways England recommended Planning Conditions /

HIGHWAYS ENGLAND (“we”) has been appointed by the Secretary of State for
Transport as strategic highway company under the provisions of the Infrastructure Act
2015 and is the highway authority, traffic authority and street authority for the Strategic
Road Network (SRN). The SRN is a critical national asset and as such works to
ensure that it operates and is managed in the public interest, both in respect of current
activities and needs as well as in providing effective stewardship of its long-term
operation and integrity.

This response represents our formal recommendations with regard to the Sandleford
Park, Newtown Road, Newtown, Newbury application and has been prepared by Zoe
Townend.

Highways England has no objection to the application for Outline planning permission
for up to 1,000 new homes; an 80 extra care housing units (Use Class C3) as part of
the affordable housing provision; a new 2 form entry primary school (D1); expansion
land for Park House Academy School; a local centre to comprise flexible commercial
floorspace (A1-A5 up to 2,150 sg m, Bla up to 200 sq m) and D1 use (up to 500sq
m); the formation of new means of access onto Monks Lane; new open space including
the laying out of a new country park; drainage infrastructure; walking and cycling
infrastructure and other associated infrastructure works. Matters to be considered:
Access, subject to the below proposed planning conditions to mitigate the impact on
the A34 by the development proposal:

1. No works shall commence on site until a Construction Traffic Management Plan
has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority
(who shall consult with Highways England). The construction of the
development hereby approved shall be carried out in accordance with the
approved Construction Traffic Management Plan unless otherwise agreed in
writing by the Local Planning Authority (who shall consult with Highways
England).

Reason: To mitigate any adverse impact from the development on the A34. To
ensure that the A34 continues to be an effective part of the national system of
routes for through traffic in accordance with section 10 of the Highways Act
1980 and to satisfy the reasonable requirements of road safety.

2. Prior to first occupation of development hereby permitted a Framework Travel
Plan will be submitted and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority
(who shall consult with Highways England). The Framework Travel Plan will be
implemented upon commencement of development hereby approved and in
line with provisions and timescales set out in the Framework Travel Plan.
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